Development of Sports Complex in Depot of Noida - Greater Noida Corridor

NOIDA METRO RAIL CORPORATION
Pre-Bid Clarification

E-Tender No: NMRC/CIVIL/SPORTS COMPLEX/120/2020 Dated: 20/07/2020

Pre Bid Meeting: July 17, 2020 at the Conference Room, Noida Metro Rail Corporation (NMRC) Limited, Ganga Shopping Complex, Sector
29,Noida-201301

S.No | Query Raised Reference w.r.t Clarification Requested Existing provision within RFP Clarification/ Amendment by
By RFP NMRC*
1 R.G. Builders Clause 4.1, What is the definition of 41. EligibilityCriteria No Change
Eligibility Criteria of | construction and The Bidder's competence and capability is
Sec 4: Qualification, | development of civil proposed to be established by the following
Evaluation, and structures parameters. The Bidder should meet all the criteria
Selection Process given in this section.
a. Sole proprietorship, registered

partnership firm, public limited company, private
limited company can submit the Bidder. The firms
and the companies should be registered in
India.No Joint Venture is permitted.
b. The Bidder should have a minimum
experience of having satisfactorily completed
similar works during last 5 (five) years period
ending last day of month previous to the one in
any central govt/ state govt/ PSU/ NMRC or any
private company which the bids are invited should
be either of the following:
i. One similar completed work costing not
less than the amount equal to Rs. 126.83
Lakh(Rupees one hundred twenty six lakh and
eighty three thousandonly) or
ii. Two similar completed works each
cosfing not less than the amount equal to
Rs.79.27 Lakh (Rupees seventy nine lakh and
twenty seven thousand only) or
iii. Three similar completed works each
costing not less than the amount equal toRs.
63.41 Lakh (Rupees Sixty ThreeLakhForty one
5 Thousand only)
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S.No | Query Raised Reference w.r.t Clarification Requested Existing provision within RFP Clarification/ Amendment by
By RFP NMRC*
“Similar work” for this contract shall be
“CONSTRUCT!ON AND DEVELOPMENT OF
CIVIL STRUCTURES" in any Central Govt./ State
Govt./ PSU's or any Private Limited company of
repute
2 R.G. Builders Clause 4.1, (d) What i have to submit in T1- d. T1 - Liquidity It is necessary that the firm | As Per RFP
Eligibility Criteria of | Liquidity? can withstand cash flow that the contract will
Sec 4: Qualification, require until payments received from the
Evaluation, and Employer. Liquidity therefore becomes an
Selection Process important consideration. This shall be seen from
the balance sheets. Net current assets from
Balance Sheet of last year audited Rs. 30.19 Lacs
to meet cash flow for this contract, net of
applicant’s commitments for other contracts.
3 R.G. Builders Clause 4.1 (e) What i have to submit in T2- e. T2 — Profitability: As per RFP.
Eligibility Criteria of | Profitability? Profit before Tax should be positive in at least 2
Sec 4: Qualification, (two) years, out of the last three years audited
Evaluation, and Financial years.
Selection Process
4 R.G. Builders Clause 4.1 (f) What i have to submit in T3- f. T3 — Net Worth: Net worth of tenderer during last
Eligibility Criteria of | Net Worth? Net worth of tenderer during last audited audited financial year should be >Rs
Sec 4: Qualification, financial year should be >126.83 Lacs 42.10 lakh. The same may be
Evaluation, and Work-in hand from may be added in RFP & | @ssessed from latest audited
Selection Process accordingly Bid Capacity criteria may be financial year. (addendum aftached)
changed of RFP clause 4.2.
5 R.G. Builders Clause 4.1 Eligibility | What is statutory proof of a. a. For above criteria 4.1a Affidavit in case of Sole
Criteria of Sec 4: existence as the legal entity? b. i Statutory proof of existence proprietorship, partnership deed in

Qualification,
Evaluation, and
Selection Process

as the legal entity
ii. PAN certificate as per legal entity

case of partnership firm or LLP and
certificate of incorporation in case of
company.
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6 R.G. Builders And all the forms i have to All the forms submitted should be
submit in company letter stamped and signed by authorised
head or normal paper? signatory
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(Saléem Kfian) (Avinash Kumar) (Rajan Prakash)
DGM/Civil-ll DGM/RS E&O

Place: Noida

*Please Note — The above clarifications shall supersede to all the respective provision in tender documents.

DGM/Finance




